

Annex A

[REDACTED]

From: Trial Chamber X Communications
Sent: 08 April 2020 13:20
To: [REDACTED]

Cc: [REDACTED]

Subject: [REDACTED]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Counsel,

The Single Judge notes the Defence request for leave to reply in ICC-01/12-01/18-720-Conf ('Request') and the related Prosecution response at ICC-01/12-01/18-730-Conf. Pursuant to Regulations 24(5) of the Regulations of the Court, and having notably considered that her determination would not be materially assisted by further submissions on the two issues identified by the Defence, the Single Judge dismisses the Request.

Kind regards,

[REDACTED]
On behalf of the Single Judge of Trial Chamber X